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Reinhart, David

From: Jeremy Olson <JOlson@thinkdynamic.com>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 1:33 PM

To: Reinhart, David

Subject: Re: Notice of Appeal: Snow & Ice Removal Invoices (Jeremy & Jillian Olson)

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. ***  

David,  

The reason for dispute is due to the significant price for removal as well as that we felt the snow was too packed down 
so ice/snow melt was applied.  

Thanks,  

Jeremy Olson  
Corporate Services Director, CHAMP, CITAD 
Dynamic Lifecycle Innovations 
www.thinkdynamic.com 
N5549 County Rd. Z 
Onalaska, WI 54650 
Jolson@thinkdynamic.com 
Direct: 608-779-1200 
Office: 877-783-4030 

On Mar 21, 2022, at 2:26 PM, Reinhart, David <Reinhartd@cityoflacrosse.org> wrote: 

CAUTION: This message was sent from a sender outside of Dynamic Lifecycle Innovations, do not click 
any links or open any documents unless you can verify the sender.

Jeremy, 

Please supply the reason for the disputes. 

Thanks. 

David Reinhart 
Chief Building Inspector 

You don't often get email from reinhartd@cityoflacrosse.org. Learn why this is important
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La Crosse Fire Department 
Division of Community Risk Management 
400 La Crosse St., La Crosse, WI. 54601 
Office: 608-789-7564 

From: Jeremy Olson <JOlson@thinkdynamic.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 9:43 AM 
To: Reinhart, David <Reinhartd@cityoflacrosse.org> 
Subject: Notice of Appeal: Snow & Ice Removal Invoices (Jeremy & Jillian Olson) 
Importance: High  

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. *** 

Mr. Reinhardt,  

Good morning.  

I would like to appeal the following invoices received for violation of the City’s Snow and Ice Removal 
Ordinance 40-8.  

The invoice details are as follows:  

 Invoice# 00025507  
o Address: 2514 State St. La Crosse, WI 54601  
o Amount: $195.00  

 Invoice# 00025506  
o Address: 2518 State St. La Crosse, WI 54601  
o Amount: $210.00  

If there is any additional details needed to solidify this appeal, please let me know.  

Thanks,  

Jeremy Olson 
Corporate Services Director

main 608.781.4030 
direct 615.756.5244

Jolson@thinkdynamic.com

ThinkDynamic.com 
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At Dynamic, our commitment to core values, culture of empowerment, 
and environmental stewardship are just a few of the reasons that we 
are a certified Great Place To WorkTM. 

Click here to view our current job openings. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail and any file(s) transmitted with it, is intended for the exclusive use by the person(s) mentioned above as 
recipient(s). This e-mail may contain confidential information and/or information protected by intellectual property rights or other 
rights. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or 
action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the original and any copies of this e-mail and any printouts 
immediately from your system and destroy all copies of it. 

All services rendered by Dynamic Lifecycle Innovations in the processing of material, are to be considered “Non-NAID Certified” 
unless specifically agreed upon. If you would like to discuss our capabilities in performing “NAID Certified” services in conjunction 
with the proper recycling/remarketing of your electronic devices, please feel free to contact the Dynamic Lifecycle Innovations sales 
staff. One of the main benefits of requesting NAID Certified services, is the guarantee that all data bearing devices are to be 
recorded by date and serial number, as well as the provision of documentation representing this information, which is to be provided 
within 30 days of the material’s receipt. Our standard “Non-NAID Certified” services still maintain industry leading data security 
standards (Dept. of Defense & NIST). 


